



JOHN WALKER

Construction Technician/ Coordinator

PROFILE

I am a very loyal and dedicated company employee. I would like to be with a company that I can grow with. Taking my construction knowledge from what I have learned over the last 13 years. Along with being trainable and adapting to what a company needs from me and molding that into a career. I believe I can learn any amount of information because I am a quick learner and adapt to environments. I am confident because I do put in the time and effort to see the results of a job well done.

CONTACT

PHONE:
(940)235-2758

Email:
Johnnywalker751502000@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Vernon College
May 2012

Associates of Applied Science- Majored in Criminal Justice

Certifications:

Quality Control Inspector- Building Performance Institute

Certified Energy Auditor-Building Performance Institute

Osha 10/30

Lead Renovator

Building Science/Principles

WORK EXPERIENCE

Community Action Agency of Oklahoma City

June 2023-Present

We assess clients' homes to gather information to perform an energy audit. We perform energy measures determined but the audit provided by the Department of Energy and other grant holders. We will then go back and perform a quality control inspection to determine if the measures are installed properly and that the house is in safe standing.

Kiewit Services

May2023-June 2023

Assisted the engineering department with offshore rigging projects. I helped with take offs and material estimating.

Hynes Services Inc. Estimator

November 1,2022-April 2023

My duties were to take the bids from the beginning stages until the bids were completed. I performed the research for projects to the project walk throughs and conference calls. Working with contractors clarifying questions and specifications.

Community Action of South Texas Weatherization Specialist 2

June 2022-September 2022

I performed energy audits with diagnostic tools on client's homes.

We take the information and make work orders for our contractors.

We followed the projects until completion working with contractors.

We closed the projects out. Organizing all client folders for state audits.

Rolling Plains Management Corporation Weatherization Specialist

June 2009-May 2022

I performed energy audits with diagnostic tools on client's homes.

We took the information and made work orders for our contractors.

We followed the projects until completion working with contractors.

We closed the projects out. Organizing all client folders for state audits.

I scheduled contractors and employees.

I ran day to day operations.

I trained staff and made sure everyone had their certifications and training up to date.